
 
 

AGENDA 
March 22, 2017 

2:15 P.M. 
Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

101 E. Wilson Street, 2nd Floor 
Madison, Wisconsin 

 
Routine Business: 
 
1) Call to Order 

 
2) Approve Minutes – March 8, 2017 (Attachment) 

 
3) Approve Loans (Attachment) 

 
Old Business: 
 

 None 
   
New Business: 
 

 None 
 
Routine Business: 
 
4) Future Agenda Items   

 
5) Executive Secretary’s Report  

• Investment Transaction Report (Attachment) 
 

6) Adjourn 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AUDIO ACCESS INFORMATION  
------------------------  

Toll Free Number:   (888) 291-0079 
Passcode:  6363690# 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - March 22, 2017 Page 1 of 8



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
MARCH 22, 2017 

 
AGENDA ITEM 2 

APPROVE MINUTES 
 
 

Attached for approval are the minutes from the March 8, 2017, board meeting. 
 
 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - March 22, 2017 Page 2 of 8



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

Board Meeting Minutes 
March 8, 2017 

 
Present via teleconference were:   

Doug La Follette, Commissioner Secretary of State 
Matt Adamczyk, Commissioner State Treasurer 
Jonathan Barry, Executive Secretary Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
Tom German, Deputy Secretary Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
Richard Sneider, Loan Analyst and Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
    Chief Investment Officer 
Vicki Halverson, Office Manager Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

 
ITEM 1.  CALL TO ORDER 
 
Commissioner La Follette called the meeting to order at 2:07 pm.  He noted that Board Chair Schimel was not 
present for the roll call. 
 
ITEM 2.  APPROVE MINUTES – FEBRUARY 21, 2017 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Adamczyk moved to approve the minutes; Commissioner La Follette seconded the 
motion. 
 
DISCUSSION:  None. 
 
VOTE:  The motion passed 2-0. 
 
Board Chair Schimel joined the meeting. 
 
ITEM 3.  APPROVE LOANS 
 
Executive Secretary Barry reported that the loans had been reviewed for proper public purpose. 
 
Municipality Municipal Type Loan Type Loan Amount 
 
1. Kimberly Area School General Obligation $1,000,000.00 
 Calumet and Outagamie Counties Rate: 3.50% 
 Application #: 02017152 Term: 10 years 
 Purpose: Finance indoor athletic facility 
 
2. Lake Town General Obligation $350,000.00 
 Marinette County Rate: 3.50% 
 Application #: 02017154 Term: 10 years 
 Purpose: Construct public works building 
 
3. Pelican Town General Obligation $200,000.00 
 Oneida County Rate: 3.00% 
 Application #: 02017153 Term: 4 years 
 Purpose: Construct town shop building 
 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - March 22, 2017 Page 3 of 8



Minutes 
March 8, 2017 
Page 2 of 3  Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

4. Saukville Village General Obligation $119,370.00 
 Ozaukee County Rate: 3.00% 
 Application #: 02017155 Term: 10 years 
 Purpose: Purchase municipal vehicles and equipment 
 
5. Shelby Sanitary District #2 Sanitary District General Obligation $400,000.00 
 La Crosse County Rate: 4.00% 
 Application #: 02017149 Term: 20 years 
 Purpose: Finance water line extension 
 
6. Shelby Sanitary District #2 Sanitary District General Obligation $250,000.00 
 La Crosse County Rate: 3.50% 
 Application #: 02017150 Term: 10 years 
 Purpose: Finance water line extension 
 
7. Shelby Sanitary District #2 Sanitary District General Obligation $150,000.00 
 La Crosse County Rate: 4.00% 
 Application #: 02017151 Term: 15 years 
 Purpose: Finance water line extension                               
 TOTAL $2,469,370.00 
 
MOTION:  Board Chair Schimel moved to approve the loans; Commissioner La Follette seconded the motion. 
 
DISCUSSION:  None. 
 
VOTE:  The motion passed 2-1.  Commissioner La Follette and Board Chair Schimel voted aye; Commissioner 
Adamczyk voted no. 
 
ITEM 4.  DISCUSS AND VOTE ON BCPL’S BIENNIAL BUDGET AS IT APPEARS IN GOVERNOR 
WALKER’S EXECUTIVE BUDGET 
 
MOTION:  Board Chair Schimel moved to approve the Governor’s budget submission for purposes of allowing 
BCPL staff to answer legislators’ questions and testifying before Joint Finance; Commissioner La Follette 
seconded the motion. 
 
DISCUSSION:  Executive Secretary Barry said that the agency’s budget includes only standard adjustments.  If 
amendments are introduced that would affect the BCPL’s budget, staff will bring them to the Board for discussion 
and action, if needed. 
 
Board Chair Schimel said he had talked to the Secretary and Deputy in the Department of Administration (DOA) 
regarding the shared services proposal that would transfer information technology staff to DOA from other 
agencies.  They have realized that it is vital for BCPL to retain its information technology position due to the 
unique nature of BCPL’s needs.  In addition, the land records archivist position at BCPL conducts important 
research to ensure that tile to the School Trust Lands is clear. 
 
VOTE:  The motion passed 2-1.  Commissioner La Follette and Board Chair Schimel voted aye; Commissioner 
Adamczyk voted no. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of Public Lands endorses the 
Governor’s budget request as it relates to BCPL and authorizes the Executive Secretary and staff to respond to 
legislators and provide information in support of the agency’s budget. 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - March 22, 2017 Page 4 of 8



   Minutes 
  March 8, 2017 
Board of Commissioners of Public Lands  Page 3 of 3 
 
ITEM 5.  DISCUSS POSSIBILITY OF BCPL OWNING / CONSTRUCTING STATE OFFICE 
BUILDINGS 
 
Commissioner Adamczyk said that if BCPL were able to finance the construction and/or leasing of state office 
buildings, the state could forego the cost of bonding and the School Trust Funds would earn additional income.  
He gave an example of the state leasing a building over the past 13 year and then purchasing it.  Commissioner La 
Follette asked if staff should begin researching and identifying buildings that could be purchased.  Commissioner 
Adamczyk replied that he was not recommending that “necessarily today” because the agency would need 
legislative authority to invest in real estate. 
 
Deputy Secretary German said that under the current statutes, the Board is not authorized to invest in land unless 
it’s in the Board’s previously identified consolidation zone and improves access to Trust Lands or blocks with 
other Trust Lands. 
 
Commissioner La Follette asked if staff should develop draft language that would allow BCPL the authority to 
purchase real estate or buildings.  Commissioner Adamczyk said he would forward Executive Secretary Barry 
preliminary language he had drafted.  Commissioner La Follette said that the Board needs staff advice and in-
depth research before he would move forward. 
 
Board Chair Schimel asked if the Board could lend money for state building projects rather than purchasing 
buildings.  Commissioner Adamczyk said owning buildings and leasing them would generate more revenue than 
loaning money for such projects.  He added that the facilities would be managed by the Department of 
Administration and make lease payments to the BCPL. 
 
Executive Secretary Barry said that staff would conduct research and present an analysis of the possibility of 
BCPL owning buildings.  The decision whether to move forward would be the Board’s to make. 
 
ITEM 6.  FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 
None. 
 
ITEM 7.  EXECUTIVE SECRETARY’S REPORT 
 
Executive Secretary Barry reported that staff had sold some bonds and realized significant capital gains on those 
sales.  A percentage of those gains will be added to the smoothing fund as outlined in the Board’s Investment 
Policy Statement. 
  
ITEM 8.  ADJOURN 
 
MOTION:  Board Chair Schimel moved to adjourn the meeting; Commissioner Adamczyk seconded the motion. 
 
The meeting adjourned at approximately 2:25 p.m. 
 
 
   
 Jonathan B. Barry, Executive Secretary 
 
 
These minutes have been prepared from a recording of the meeting.  The summaries have not been transcribed verbatim.  
Link to audio recording:  ftp://doaftp1380.wi.gov/doadocs/BCPL/2017-03-08_BCPL-BoardMtgRecording.mp3 

 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - March 22, 2017 Page 5 of 8

ftp://doaftp1380.wi.gov/doadocs/BCPL/2017-03-08_BCPL-BoardMtgRecording.mp3


State of Wisconsin  Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 
 BOARD MEETING 
 MARCH 22, 2017 
 
 AGENDA ITEM 3 
 APPROVE LOANS 
 
Municipality Municipal Type Loan Type Loan Amount 
 

 

1. Onalaska City General Obligation $242,355.00 
 La Crosse County Rate: 3.00% 
 Application #: 02017156 Term: 5 years 
 Purpose: Improve buildings and purchase  
   police cars and aerial photography 
 
2. Slinger Village General Obligation $300,000.00 
 Washington County Rate: 3.00% 
 Application #: 02017160 Term: 5 years 
 Purpose: Purchase municipal vehicles 
 
3. St. Croix County General Obligation $4,900,000.00 
 St. Croix County Rate: 3.00% 
 Application #: 02017159 Term: 5 years 
 Purpose: Finance capital improvements 
 
4. Winneconne Village General Obligation $472,834.28 
 Winnebago County Rate: 4.00% 
 Application #: 02017157 Term: 16 years 
 Purpose: Refinance BCPL loan #2014116 
 
5. Winneconne Village General Obligation $507,500.00 
 Winnebago County Rate: 3.50% 
 Application #: 02017158 Term: 10 years 
 Purpose: Finance land acquisition                           
 
 TOTAL $6,422,689.28 
 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - March 22, 2017 Page 6 of 8



 

 

State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

BOARD MEETING 

MARCH 22, 2017 

AGENDA ITEM 5 

EXECUTIVE SECRETARY’S REPORT 

 

 

Attached for review is the following report: 

 

 Investment Transaction Report – March 17, 2017 

 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - March 22, 2017 Page 7 of 8



 
 

 

Investment Transaction Report 
March 17, 2017 

 
 
Bond Purchases 
 
 
Issuer 

Credit 
Rating 

Trade 
Date 

Par 
Value 

Price 
Paid 

 
Coupon 

Call 
Date 

Yield 
to Call 

Maturity 
Date 

Yield to 
Maturity 

State of Wis Aa3 03/03 $1,060,000 $1,054,700 3.71% 05/01/27 3.78% 

3.62% 
 

05/01/32 3.76% 

FHLB Aaa 03/08 $10,000,000 $10,000,000 3.84% 06/13/17 3.84% 03/13/37 3.84% 

FHLB Aaa 03/09 $5,000,000 $4,633,500 2.75% 07/11/17 26.37% 07/11/31 3.40% 

State of Wis Aa3 03/13 $5,000,000 $4,739,600 2.18% N/A N/A 

3.62% 
 

05/01/24 3.00% 

FFCB Aaa 03/14 $10,000,000 $10,000,000 3.75% 06/22/17 3.75% 

3.62% 
 

12/22/31 3.75% 

FHLB Aaa 03/15 $2,500,000 $2,493,750 3.84% 06/13/17 4.86% 03/13/37 3.86% 

 $33,560,000 

 
 
Bond Sales 
 
Staff has not sold bonds since the prior investment transaction report. 
 
 
 
 
 
Current Holdings 

Combined Trust Fund Bond Portfolios 
Current Holdings as of March 17, 2017 

 
 

Investment Type 

 
 

               

 

State of Wisconsin Bonds $192,385,994  
Wisconsin Municipal Bonds $232,935,423  
Agency Bonds $111,172,977  

 
 Total Bond Investments  (at cost) $536,494,393 
   (at market value) $545,932,248 

 
 Unrealized Gains $9,470,656 

 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - March 22, 2017 Page 8 of 8


	Agenda
	March 22, 2017

	Item2_ApproveMinutes
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	MARCH 22, 2017
	APPROVE MINUTES


	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands

	item3_approveloans
	Item5_ExecSecyReport_InvestmentTransactionRpt



